
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, October 8th 2024, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

 
A. September 2024 Council Meeting minutes, 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $1,315,549.42 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $103,237.91 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Solveig Kitchell – Norman County Historical Society  
B. Moore Engineering 

 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1)  

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
2) Dekko Center Update 

a. Windows Change Order from Rosco Windows - $5500 
3) Event Center Update  

a. Engineer’s Report 
4) Hidden Treasures Building 



 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, Erickson/Nelson 
B. Committee Updates 
C. Norman County Public Hearing – October 21st 9:00am Cannabis Planning & 

Zoning Meeting Ordinance 2nd Reading 
D. Norman County Land Lease Agreement 
E. Offsite Permit for Twisted Sisters – Pub 21 for Chocolate Extravaganza 
F. ABW Trap Team Donation Request $500 
G. Ada Borup West Cougar Pride Fridays Donation Request 

A. Public Works 
1) Transformer Quote from Jerry’s Electric for 6 transformers 
2) Boring Quote from Haverkamp 

• Alley behind Anderson Richards 
• Alley by Habecks. 

B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, September 10, 2024, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members present: Erickson, Nordquist, Kreiger, Ness, Roux and Lewis. 

Absent: Nelson. Also present were Mayor Hintz and Administrator Larson and members 
of the media. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
Noone addressed the council at this time. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Rouxt seconded to accept the Consent 
Agenda as amended.  All in favor: Krieger, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
A. August 2024 Council Meeting minutes 
B. August Special Council Meeting minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $492,887.19 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $40,212.43 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Ness seconded to accept the  agenda as 
amended.  All in favor: Krieger, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
 
 
 
 

VII. Presentations with discussion and decision. 



a. Moore Engineering 
 

 Lead Service Line Inventory – all materials were collected and submitted to the 
state. 

 Next Steps Rage – the Council has made the decision to not move forward with 
RAGE 2 at this time due to the cost per lot and the high price of what each lot 
would need to sell for in order to recuperate infrastructure expenses.  

 Moore Engineering Invoice #40136 - $2,925.00  
 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to approve the 
ME invoice in the amount of $2925.00. All in favor: Krieger, Ness, Erickson, 
Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 

 Phase 3 Sewer – Brandon will set a meeting with Brian, Ashley, and John to 
discuss the next steps and timeline to move forward with this project.  
 

b. Al’s Disposal Garbage Contract 
Julie Bitker was present to review the new proposed contract agreement to the Council 
for garbage disposal for 2025-2029. Changes to the contract from previous years included 
a monthly price which in return would cause the Council to raise garbage rates for Ada 
customers.  
 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the Al’s 
Disposal Collection Agreement. All in favor: Krieger, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, 
Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 
 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

2) Dekko Center Update 
 

Administrator Larson updated the council regarding the ongoing repairs to the Dekko 
Center. 

 
a. Fundraising Goals Update – passed the $50,000 mark with the Bingo Event 

during Fun in the Flatlands and the mum basket sales.  
 

b. Progress Payment - $60,000 to Geray Construction 
Member Roux, made a motion and Member Ness seconded to accept the 
payment to Geray Construction as a progress payment. All in favor: Krieger, 
Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  



 
 

3) Event Center Update  
a. Insurance company approved for more investigated work to be done on the 

building in order to determine all the damage. More beams were found 
broken when doing this. The Insurance company has approved all damaged 
beams to be covered and they will replace. Interstate Engineering will have 
the bid packet documents completed by the end of September. League of 
MN will need an additional 2 weeks to review and approve documents. 
Hope to start opening the bid the middle of October.  
 

4) Budget Planning 
a. Administrator Larson reviewed the key points again from the August 

Special Session. There were no questions or changes. 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June –Erickson/Roux 
B. Hidden Treasures Building 

A. Administrator Larson and Mayor Hintz brought forth the idea of selling the 
building that Hidden Treasures currently rents from the City. The EDA 
discussed at their August meeting and felt that we should look into selling the 
building to Inspire Inc. for $1. Ashley will reach out to the board of Inspire 
Inc. and start the discussion on the potential sale of the building.  
 

C. Truth and Taxation Meeting – Set for December 3, 2024 at 6:05pm. 
 

D. Set Preliminary Levy  
 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to set the 
Preliminary Levy at 8% with the understanding that the council could lower 
the levy at the Truth and Taxation Meeting in December. All in favor: Krieger, 
Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 
 

E. Kelly Thronson Memorial Donation Request -$500 
 
Member Ness made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to approve the 
donation request in the amount of $500. All in favor: Krieger, Ness, Erickson, 
Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 
 

F. Committee Updates 
A. Public Works – did not meet. 

 
 

B. Public Safety – Chief Hager appointed Officer Saric to SRO Officer and 
Officer Coonfield to Sargent. 



 
C. EDA 

1) Resolution 2024-09-01 Revolving Loan $6000 Request 
 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Ness seconded to 
approve Resolution 2024-09-01 Revolving Loan $6000 Request 
from the EDA revolving loan fund. By roll call vote: All in favor: 
Krieger, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: 
NONE  Motion passed. 
  

 
D. Beautification – did not meet. 

 
G. Resolution 2024-09-02 City of Ada Bank Accounts and Investments. 
 

Member Roux made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve 
Resolution 2024-09-02 Bank Accounts and Investments that added Mid 
Minnesota Credit Union to the list of bank accounts. By roll call vote: All in 
favor: Krieger, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed. 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Lewis motioned and Member Erickson seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:53PM. By roll call vote: All in favor: Krieger, Ness, Erickson, 
Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 
 

 



















 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

THE PARTIES.  This lease agreement (“Agreement”) made this ______is between: 

Landlord:  The City of Ada with a mailing address of 15 4th Avenue East, Ada, MN, 56510, 

(“Landlord”), and 

 Tenant:  Norman County with a mailing address of 16 3rd Avenue East, Ada,   

 MN 56510, (“Tenant”) 

 

PREMISES.  The property to be leased consists of those por ons of Norman County parcel 

numbers 15-5944001 and 25-25-0993003 approximately as illustrated on a achment A. 

LEASE TERM.  The Tenant shall be allowed to occupy the property star ng on October 1, 2024 

and remain on the property un l this lease is terminated.  The lease may be terminated by 

either party upon serving a 60 day wri en no ce. 

CONSIDERATION.  In exchange for the right to occupy the property, the tenant will mow 

regularly and the control the growth of weeds. 

ADDITIONAL TERMS. 

1. The Tenant will be allowed to strip the topsoil and add gravel to construct a   

storage lot for storage of culverts and other highway materials and equipment. 

2. The Tenant will not disturb the land within 30 feet of the toe of the slope of the flood 

control levee  

3. At the termina on of the lease the property will be restored to its original condi on 

unless other terms are agreed to by both par es. 

4. Tenant will not allow the accumula on of trash or waste material on the site. 

 

Approved on ________________, 2024 by the Ada City Council 

 

___________________________ 

John Hintz,  Mayor 

 

Approved on _______________, 2024 by the Norman County Commission 

 

____________________________ 

Lee Ann Hall, Chair 





CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION 2024-10-01 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE MINNESOTA 
WETLAND CONSERVATION ACT. 

 

WHEREAS,  The Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act of 1991 (WCA) requires local 
government units (LGUs) to implement the rules and regulations promulgated by the board of 
Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) pertaining to wetland draining, filling, and excavation, and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Rules, chapter 8420 have been adopted by BWSR in accordance with 
the rulemaking provisions of Minnesota Statues, chapter 14, for the purpose of implementing 
WCA: and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Rules 8420.0200, Subpart 1, Item E allows a county, city, or town to 
delegate implementation of chapter 8420 and the act to another governmental entity by the 
passage of resolutions by both parties; and  

WHEREAS, both parties must approve notices to BWSR, the Department of Natural Resources, 
and the Soil and Water Conservation District of the delegation, including a copy of the resolution 
and a description of the applicable geographic area, within 15 business days of adoption of the 
resolution.  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Ada City Council that the authority and 
administrative responsibility to implement WCA as the LGU within the legal boundaries of City 
of Ada is delegated to Norman County SWCD, Norman County, MN as of October 8, 2024 in 
accordance with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 8420 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council Member _____ and second by member 
____who moved it’s adoption and a roll call vote on the acceptance was recorded by: 
Ayes:  
Nayes: 
Absent:  
 
Adopted by the Ada City Council this 8th day of October, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________  ______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, Clerk/Treasurer   John Hintz, Mayor 



September 2024 
 

Hello. Have you heard about how fast the sport of trap shooting is growing in the schools? Trap 

shooting allows equal participation for all students regardless of gender, with the true team scoring 

system encouraging team cohesiveness. The Ada-Borup-West Trap Team has two seasons throughout 

the school year – Fall and Spring. The fall season is six weeks long and currently has 27 students 

participating in grades 7th - 12th. The spring season is 8 weeks and last spring had 32 students, many 

of them participated at the State Qualifying Shoot in Alexandria in June. Students practice 1-2 times 

per week, with an additional day to score that week’s shoot.  The cost for one athlete to participate 

in trap for a full school year is approximately $1,000, depending on how often they practice.  This cost 

includes clay targets and ammunition, and does not include athlete equipment and firearms. 

 
While the Ada Borup West school district provides support to the team by transporting athletes to 

the Pine to Prairie Championship and providing athlete jerseys, the school is not able to provide 

financial assistance for the purchase of required ammunition, targets, safety equipment or firearms.  

This means that we need to fundraise in order to keep our fees affordable for anyone who wants to 

participate. In recent years, the team has seen the cost to participate rise due to increasing prices of 

targets and ammunition. We are asking local businesses to donate to the team to allow us to continue 

to keep these costs down. 

 
In addition to the business donation requests, the team will be having a “Mixed Stag” fundraiser on 

November 23, 2024 with a social beginning at 5:00 pm and supper at 6:00pm. This event will be held at 

the LRC in Halstad, MN. Only 300 tickets will be sold. The $50.00 ticket will include a Steak Dinner and 

a chance for the cash grand prizes of $500, $200, and $100. You do not have to be present to win one 

of the cash grand prizes. Cash bar will be served by the Halstad Fire Department. There will be 

additional opportunities to purchase tickets to win a gun, purses and a variety of other prizes. All 

proceeds will go to the Ada-Borup-West Trap Team. If interested, please contact one of the team 

members for one of the 300 tickets. 
 

If you have any questions, please reach out to Coach Doug Slininger at 218-784-5300.  

Thank you in advance for your continued generosity in making our letter campaign a success! 

Sincerely, 

The Ada-Borup-West Trap Team 
 

 

Donation amount: 

☐ $50 ☐ $100 ☐ $250 ☐ $500 ☐Other: $  
 

Please make checks payable to: 
"Ada-Borup-West Schools" and add “Trap Team” in the memo. 

 
Mail Checks to: Ada-Borup-West Schools, 604 W Thorpe Ave., Ada, MN 56510 








	October Council Meeting Agenda docx
	September 2024 Council Meeting Minutes docx
	2840_001
	2839_001
	doc03161720240926115759
	Lease for City of Ada Property
	ABW Donation
	RESOLUTION 2024-10-01 Soil and Water.pdf
	Trap Donation Request Letter
	PW Bids

